07/08/2025, 13:10 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Purchase Order No: 349766 from : HCA Healthcare UK
M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Purchase Order No: 349766 from : HCA Healthcare UK

1 message
Fraser, Carl <Carl.Fraser@hcahealthcare.co.uk> Thu, Aug 7, 2025 at 1:07 PM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>, "Barrett, Robin" <Robin.Barrett@hcahealthcare.co.uk>
Cc: ".PH - Materials" <PH-Materials@hcahealthcare.co.uk>

Hello Sophie,
Price on order has been amended, please process and reply with an eta thanks.

@Barrett, Robin see price update below from vendor for your approval.
Regards.
CARL FRASER

Purchasing Co-Ordinator (CSC)

+44 (0) 2038.600.510

carl.fraser@hcahealthcare.co.uk

Purchasing@hcahealthcare.co.uk

JL HCA

1 f' Healthcare UK

HCA Healthcare UK

Supply Chain

2 Cavendish Square, London, W1G 0PU

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 07 August 2025 13:01

To: Fraser, Carl <Carl.Fraser@HCAHealthcare.co.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Purchase Order No: 349766 from : HCA Healthcare UK

This is an EXTERNAL email, please exercise caution.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your order 349766. Unfortunately, the price on your order is slightly incorrect. The correct prices for
the EyeMax Phototherapy Mask range are as follows:
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07/08/2025, 13:10 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Purchase Order No: 349766 from : HCA Healthcare UK

1114005 - Regular (Blue) - Pack of 20 = £56.70

1114006 - Premie (Orange) - Pack of 20 = £56.70
1114007 - Micro (Green) - Pack of 20 = £56.70
All sizes are priced the same.

EyeMax 2 Postage charges:

1 pack: £8.00
2 - 4 packs: £10.00
5+ packs: £12.00

Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed with your order?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please

continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Aug 7, 2025 at 11:31 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Thu, 7 Aug 2025 at 11:12

Subject: Purchase Order No: 349766 from : HCA Healthcare UK
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=4j63992353

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

07/08/25 11:12
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07/08/2025, 13:10 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Purchase Order No: 349766 from : HCA Healthcare UK
Priority: High

Order No: 349766
Customer Name: HCA Healthcare UK

Customer Address: 2 Cavendish Square, London, Greater London, W1G 0PU, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

Notice of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and copyright to HCA International
and may also be privileged. They are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) shown above. Any unauthorised reading,
use, distribution or copying of them is prohibited. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you may not take action based
on it, nor may you rely on it for any purpose. Please let us know of the error by emailing HCA.DPO@hcahealthcare.co.uk
and please return this e-mail. If you have a query relating to an upcoming appointment or your clinical treatment,
please email Contact@hcahealthcare.co.uk.

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems
or data. No responsibility is accepted by HCA International in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and
other checks as it considers appropriate. HCA International is registered in the UK, Company Number 3020522, at 2
Cavendish Square, London, W1G OPU.
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